# HAMMAD ALI

# Web Developer And Shopify Expert

**☎**: 03075518629, **☒**: visionofhammad333@gmail.com

**Q**: B block, fateh garh, Lahore, Lahore, Punjab.

D.O.B: 09/21/2001

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Single

Nationality: Pakistan

## **SUMMARY**

I am a competent website developer and designer with 3+ years of solid work experience designing sites. I am a creative person who is able to produce websites from concept to launch. Having a detailed understanding of best User experience principles and SEO best practices, my sites are optimized, responsive, and a pleasure to use. I have worked effectively both independently and as part of a team, and I am capable of being highly productive either way. I have worked on a variety of projects including e-commerce, real estate, fashion, industry, medicine, music industry, etc.

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

# Web Developer - Robomindz - Branding And IT Company

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

July 2022 - Till Date

- Collaborate with the development team to understand project requirements and objectives
- Implement and integrate third-party APIs and services into WordPress websites
- Conduct testing and debugging to ensure the functionality and performance of websites
- Collaborate with designers to ensure a visually appealing and userfriendly interface
- Assist in website migrations and upgrades
- Stay up-to-date with the latest WordPress development trends and technologies
- Document technical specifications and project details

# Junior Web Developer - Innovix - Where Creativity Begins

Lahore, Pakistan

December 2021 - April 2022

- Implement and integrate third-party APIs and services into WordPress websites
- Conduct testing and debugging to ensure the functionality and performance of websites
- Collaborate with designers to ensure a visually appealing and userfriendly interface

- Assist in website migrations and upgrades
- Stay up-to-date with the latest WordPress development trends and technologies
- Document technical specifications and project details

## **EDUCATION**

# Superior University - Bachelor Of Science

(Computer Science)

Lahore, Pakistan.

October 2019 - May 2023

# **CERTIFICATE**

Web Developer Certification by IEEE Superior Society

August 2022

Web Design Masterclass

April 2021

Wordpress Web Development all levels

January 2021

# **SKILLS**

Wordpress

Shopify

Website Design

WIX Website Design

# **HOBBIES**

Personal Branding,

Building Digital Assets,

Attending Tech Conferences,

**Problem Solving** 

# REFEREES

And Puzzles.

### Areeb Ahmed

Senior Web Developer - Innovix - Where Creativity Begins 03084842902 areeb900@gmail.com Team Lead

### Mubeen Raza

Software Engineer - Innovix - Where Creativity Begins 03238452195 mubeenraza89@gmail.com Colleague